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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Besi Regqrds,

Olivio lou I Adrnin Monqger

LKK Aulo Consultqnls

phone: 6256 3561 | emoil: olivlolou@lkkoulo.com lfox:6/41-4108

Blk 51, Poycr Ubi lnduslriol Pork, UbiAvenue 1, #A2-25 | S{408933)

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 2 August 20'18 5:37 PN4

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; WANG Peter
zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLaU

RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLU108X - VOLKSWAGEN SCIROCCO R

2.0

'fnfu
q{ffiL

&v
lotot

Dear Peter,

The market value of SLU 108X is $66K-$67K (Estimated) as at July 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Llbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 4:56 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation @ lkka uto.com>; WANG Peter <peter.wa ng@axa.com.sg>
Cc: zhua ngchou.han @axa,com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLaU <kkla u@lkka uto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLU108X - VOLKSWAGEN SCIROCCO R 2.0

HiValuation Team,

Please get back to AIABgIC!

Tha nks.

From: HAN Zhuangchou Imailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 2 August,2018 4:31 PM

To: admin@a utoprobe.com.sg; benso n @lbs-a uto.com; bhtav@a utoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<brvana ng(a lkka uto.com>; co llin.wong@a-pac.sg; cvnthia.ong@orioritvservices.se; Elgene Teng

<e lgene@ rta.com.sg>; elson @rta,com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie(dfta.com.se>; FTA <motorsurvev@fta.co m.sg>;

ilm mv.lee (a prioritvservices.sg; KKLau <kkla u @ lkkauto.com>; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick. soo ta a- pac.ss; rickv@ rta.com.sg



Cc: WANG Peter <oeter.wa ng @axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent. ho @axa.com.sg>
Subiect: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLU108X - VOLKSWAGEN SCIROCCO R 2.0

Dea r Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA:2810712018

Best Rega rds,

Han ZC I Specialist I SIU & SITF

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd I 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.corn.ss
Email: zh ua ngchou.ha ntaaxa.com.sg
DID: (6s ) 6880 8723

redefinin$ / insu rance

$ Rt"."" consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. lf you a re not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender im mediately.

-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or

opinions presented in this message are solely those ofthe author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity ofthe AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotorlng

Enqulre PARFICOE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlrle owner Psrtlcu lars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehlcle Details

Vchicle lo bc E:rortedr

lntended Deregisirriion Date r

Mrnulaclurl^gYe;r:

FnglneNo.l

chassisNo.:

Msximum PowerOutput:

Open MarketValue:

Orisiha I Resktratlon Date:

First Registraiion Date:

lhtended PARF Rebate Detali5
PARFEll8bl'lry:

PARF Enalblllty Exp'ry Daie:

PARF RebateAmosnti
Intended COE RebateDetalls
COEExplryOaiel

COECategory:

coEPerlod(Yearsl:

QP Pald:

CO E Reb:te Amount:

Total Reb.t. Amountl

The Informrtlon contalned hereh k corre.t as :t 02 Aug 2018
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02 AuB2018

VOLKSIA/AGEN

SCtROCCO R 2.0LAT 137RX3

Blue

207'
cDLO54856

wvwzzz13zcvoo1185
188.0 kw (252bhp)

$35,152.00

23 Aus2g11

23 Aug23ll
2

$36,152.00

22 Aus2021

$23498.00

22 AuE2A21

B -Car (1601cc&above)

10

$68,501.00

$20,91S.00

$44,416,00
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8121201A Used VOLKSWAGEN Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcart\4art

Dos WeltAu to.
Ur.d.ot! you.on n*i cudronr..J,

Sove up to $30,000 on

Volkswagen Sciro.co 1.4A TSI $46,888 910,230 /yr 28-Nov-2011 1,390 cc - Sporj Avaitable

D rect Owner Ony. No DealerAnd Consignmenl. WeliMaintained And Seruiced Regulary. Generalw€ar And Tear p.rts Rep aced, plU And Water
Pump Jlst Changed Re.ently, Powerful And Fun Car To Dr !e. Due ... l@

Dosr€!:2qlu 2018 Taqs: 20tl vok*!aq.r sc rocco, votksNaaen s..oc.o, votk$!aq.n, 5c dco, us€d votks4aq€n

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $46,000 gt:1,740 lyt 14-lul-2011 1,390 cc 140,117 km Sports Avaitabte

Totally Prob em Free 1.4 Scirocco Bly With A Piece Of r.4lnd. carbon Fibre Eoniet, Fender, spoler.I Am The rhe Direci owner oiThis carAnd l
Know It The Best. Ir is A Reructa.t Sate Blt I Have To upg... @@

Posted 23-lul-2018 Tngs: 2011lcllsragen s.irocco, Vo Glljgen sctrocc!, Vofswalef, S.irocca, Ured Vo kswaEen

fhe best car deals witbout the hassle!

we hav€ over a thousa nd consignment cars ava able for sale at tr ghly atbactive prices. All without the need to do papetuork. pick oLt your favourite

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $42,300 99,310 /yr 29-S€p-2011 1,390 cc 11L,OO0 km Sports

lsvo Down Payment Avaiablel Flexible Loan And lisurance PackEges Avai ablel Sigh Trade In Wekomet Bank Rates Avaiabet STA Eva uation
Wecomel f4ost Wea6 And Tears Hale Been Repacedt CattUs Now Fo...

Post.d:26r!-2a13 Taqs:20llVottswaqenS.r.o.coVDtbwalerScroc.o,Votksrva.ren,S.D(.,UsedVolevaoen

$37,000 18,730 lyt

Volkswagen Scirocco l,4A fSI $43/800 99,300 /yr 28-Nov,20Lt 1,390 cc 66,000 krn sports

1 Own€r With Seriously Low Mibage. Genlinely well K€pt Condition so No Repails Needed.r-ligh On perfomance 8ut Low on Mainteiance. Bank/rn-
House Loan And Comp€t tive InsLrance Avaitabe. SpeakTo 0u...

poned 26l!l-2018 T.qsr 2011Vot[swa!.tr S.tocco, Vo tjlvaq.i Scroc.o, Vo]ks!va!€f, Sctoc.o, Us€d VolGwaoen

Volkrwagen Sciro.co 1.4A TSI 938,800 910,780 /yr 04-lan-2011 1,390 cc - Sports Avalabte
r'lajo. Seruic ng lust Donelwell r"la ntained Tip Top Condibonl !00% Accident Free, No Repairs Neededt Ftexibe Loans And TEde rn Avaitablet CatiUs
For AppointmentTo Anange For Viewing Nowl

Posled:26 l!12013 Taos:2011Vdik$alln5crc.co,votk$!.!enscroccd,votslragen,S.rM.o,usedvotkswalen

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI

1 Ow.er. Fr'll Agent Pl.intain.6 Month Tyres. Call Now For More EnqLrker.

Posrell:25lu'20trJ Taqs:201lvoksw.gens.ro.co,votkswa-oenScrocco,votkswaq€n,scrocco,!*dvotkswaqen

Volkswag€n Scirocco R 2,0A 958.8a4 $15,410 /yr 0l,Feb-2011 1,984 cc t55,O0O km sporrs avaitaue

Parts only ListA Few, Too Many To List,allwear And Tear Parts RepLaced. wellMaintain ByAcarcfutAnd Fussy owoer. consiqnmenr untt,ptease cat _
To Atrange For Vewing And Test Dive. BankAnd ln H... @Ed@

Po5ted 23-r!1.2013 rag! 201r Vol(svragen Scir(co, Voks*ag€n Sc.occo, VoGLvagen, Scirccco, Used Votksralen

143,000 km sports av.itable

Rgponsive And Sporty Car To ,@

20-Ap.2011 1,390 cc 105,000 rm

88,000 km sports Available

Brown I.te.ior. Combz.t And Ou.l
GO MEID

Volkswagen Scirocco l.4A TSI 339,000 59,780 lrt 13'Apr201t 1,390 cc

flu changed By \4VS In.lune 2016. Wellr4aintained And Regularly Seruiced. GeneralWear And rear parts Replaced.
Dnv€. S€ ing Because I Intend To ChangeTo Motorcycle.

po(.,ji 21lu-2018 taos: 20ll Voltiwaq.n S.ro..o, Volksw.gen s.iro..o, Volkswacen. S.rtrco, !5ed Volksrvagen

Volkswagen Sciro€€o 1.4A fSI 143.500 $9,8A /y 0s-Dec-2011 1,390 cc 97,AD kr sports Avlatabte

only 1, Outstanding 8l!e Sclroc@ 1.441 suPer Low Mileage Done 97017km. Tip Top Condltion. New Paintwo . Nice And New Car Numb€r. Road Tax-Illoer 18. 1000,6 Accident Frce, Pice Negouable. CallNo*, ,W;,
Lake View cred i Pte Ltd

Post.d 2llul-201€ lios:2ttlVolkslriqenS.ift.o,Vott$laae.5.:cco,Votksvraq€n,Scr(co,l^inVotkswaqef

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $43,800 $9,4\a ly 10-Nov'20r1 1,390 cc

. 
'per 

Well Maintained By Owner, Sewicing And Repals AllDone. Cones with Navigation. Back Painb ork With
le.

Select used cars to Compar€ or Add to Al€rt shortlist [ 1 ]

To compare cars,

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing php?M[/O=Scirocco&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 1 &AVL=2&MOD=VOLKSWAG EN 2t3


